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Decamber 7, 2000

VIA FACSIMILE

Michael Vemne, Eeq-

Federul Trade Cormmission

Promerger Notification Office

& Btreot & Pennsylvania Avenuve; W

VWashington, 1. C. 20580

Re.  Premerger Notification Act — Confirmation of Mo Filing Determination
Dear Mr. Verne:

Thank you for your advice and assistance |n determining that, based on the Information I provided w
vou by facsimile regarding o transacticn, the parties to the wansaction are not fequired w comply with

' Pmmcrger Nnuﬁcatmu Act requm:mcnts. .

Dunng aur telephonc sonfmnﬁc tl-ns mOming, you advised that transactions Evolving non- stock
corporations arc purely assel transactions and that control I3 always determm:—d n accordance with
BOL. 12} (“::um.ractual right to appeint board membess™. You concluded that in owr transaction,
since the Buyer is not contractually able o appoint 50% or more Dfﬂle Bosrd of Directors of Target,
thete is no change in comrel and pe filing is necessary.

If the conclusions that 1 have dederibed in this letter ste not copsistant with cur conversation, please
‘contact toe at yow' earflest convenience.

Thank you again for your tirne and helpfinl advice.

Very truly yours,
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